HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (5)

Thursday 1st June, 2017

10.00 am

Room 23.1 - 23rd Floor, Portland House, Bressenden Place,
Westminster, London SW1E 5RS

Councillors:

Peter Freeman (Chairman)
Susie Burbridge
Rita Begum

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda.

Admission to the public gallery is obtained via a visitor’s
pass which is available from the main ground floor reception
at Portland House from 9.30am. Visitors are recommended
to advise the Council’s Licensing Service of their attendance
in advance of the meeting. If you have a disability and
require any special assistance please contact the Committee
Officer (details listed below) in advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. CLARENDON PUBLIC HOUSE, 52 CAMBRIDGE STREET,

Swi1
App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. Warwick Clarendon | Variation 17/03218/LIPV
Ward / not | Public
in House, 52
cumulative | Cambridge
impact Street,
area SW1

(Pages 1 -70)



2. LA GOCCIA, THE PETERSHAM & THE DELI, KING STREET,

COVENT GARDEN
App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
2. St James’s | La Goccia, | New 17/03369/LIPN
Ward / The
West End | Petersham
Cumulative | & The Deli,
Impact King
Area Street,
Covent
Garden

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive

25 May 2017

(Pages 71 -92)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

* For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 1
Report

| 1 June 2017 |

| 17/03218/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Clarendon Public House
52 Cambridge Street
London

SW1V 4QQ

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

‘ Warwick ‘

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

28 March 2017

Applicant:

Artist Residence London Limited

Premises:

Clarendon Public House aka Cambridge Street Kitchen

Premises address:

52 Cambridge Street Ward: Warwick

London

SW1V 4QQ Cumulative None
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is operating as Public House and Hotel.

Variation description:

This is an application to delete condition 30 of the
Premises Licence which reads:

The use of the basement is restricted to hotel residents
and their bona fide guests only with a maximum of 4
guests per adult resident or to patrons who are eating in
the restaurant.

Premises licence history:

A premises licence was granted in December 2005. This
Licence was surrendered in September 2014.

A new premises licence was applied for in May 2014.

Applicant submissions:

The premises have long traded as a pub and now trade
as a pub/hotel with 10 bedrooms for guests. In our
submission the current Licence has a number of
safeguards and already promotes the licensing objectives
fully. The premises are well managed and respected, and
have not been the subject of any crime and disorder or
nuisance issues.

There are comprehensive CCTV conditions in place.

There are a number of noise control measures (closing
doors and windows, signage, sound limiters etc) many of
which are historic as the premises do not have any
regulated entertainment.

There are conditions relating to waste collections,
deliveries, public safety and accommodation numbers.
There is also a Challenge 21 policy.

page 2




Many of the conditions relate to a different operation and
are not relevant to the current hotel, restaurant and pub.
In our submission the premises are over-conditioned for
the current operation.

However of most relevance to the deletion of condition 30
is the fact that there is currently a full service restaurant
on the ground floor, substantial food and non-intoxicants
throughout the premises (condition 13); and waiter and
waitress service available throughout (condition 14).

There is no application to change any of the current
regulated activities, the regulated hours, the layout of the
premises or the accommodation numbers.

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Both No change
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday
Tuesday Basement, No Change.
Wednesday No change Ground Floor,
Thursday First, Second
Friday 23:00 | 00:00 and Third Floor
Saturday 23:00 | 00:00
Sunday
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | None. No change.
timings:

page 3




Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:
Both No Change.
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 10:00 | 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 | 23:00 Basement, No Change.
Wednesday | 10:00 | 23:00 | No Change. | Ground Floor,
Thursday 10:00 | 23:00 First, Second
Friday 10:00 | 00:00 and Third Floor
Saturday 10:00 | 00:00
Sunday 12:00 | 22:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | None. None.
timings:
Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area

Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 00:00 | 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 | 00:00 Basement, No Change.
Wednesday | 00:00 | 00:00 | No Change. | Ground Floor,
Thursday 00:00 | 00:00 First, Second
Friday 00:00 | 00:00 and Third Floor
Saturday 00:00 | 00:00
Sunday 00:00 | 00:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | None. None.
timings:
1-C Layout alteration

No changes applied for.

page 4




1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed

Condition Proposed variation

Condition 30: To be deleted.

The use of the basement is restricted to
hotel residents and their bona fide guests
only with a maximum of 4 guests per adult
resident or to patrons who are eating in the

restaurant.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:
Not applicable. No change.

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Miss Sally Thomas

Received: 31% March 2017

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises. The
premises currently benefits from a premises licence (16/05135/LIPT).

This representation is based on the current plans and Operating Schedule submitted.
The applicant is seeking to remove the following condition:

The use of the basement is restricted to hotel residents and their bona fide guests only
with a maximum of 4 guests per adult resident or to patrons who are eating in the
restaurant.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application, the
removal of this condition may have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the area.

The applicant has not proposed any further conditions than those already on the
licence, further conditions may be proposed by Environmental Health in order to help
prevent Public Nuisance and protect Public Safety.

page 5




2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr C.J. Cass-Horne
Address and/or Residents Association: | Flat 1, 138 Warwick WAY
London
SW1V 43D
Received: 4™ April 2017

We the people living at:

BASEMENT FLAT, FLATL, FLATZ2 , FLAT3, FLAT4, FLATS.

of:

138 Warwick Way, Pimlico, London, SW1V4JD

We ALL...OBJECT as we have had noise issues with noise coming from : Artist

Residence London Ltd-Clarendon Public House, Cambridge Street, SW1V 4QQ since it
opened.

Name: Mr Philip Hill
Address and/or Residents Association: | 130 Warwick Way
London
SW1V 43D

Received: 25™ April 2017

The rear of the licensed property backs directly onto the rear of residential properties
and their gardens, it is a quiet and peaceful area enjoyed by residents. If condition 30 is
to be lifted and consequently the basement area is used by more patrons, then the
conditions relating to the basement / garden need to be reinforced and strictly enforced,
particularly condition 33 and 27. In order to fully comply with condition 27 surely
condition 10 must also apply to basement area. Also how can conditions 27 and 33 be
met if condition 34 still stands allowing smokers to use garden area.

further to my earlier comments re licence, please be reminded that original planning
permission granted 2013 contained conditions (no. 11, 12 and 13) that rear lower
windows/doors were to remain fixed shut and that the rear garden and access to it is
only to be used for emergency purposes and maintenance. How will this be
reinforced/adhered to and monitored IF more patrons allowed to use basement area?

Name: Mr Laurence Hall
Address and/or Residents Association: | 57 Cambridge Street
London
SW1V 4PS

Received: 14™ April 2017

As a resident who lives opposite 52 Cambridge Street | would not be happy with the bar
and restaurant extending it's opening hours especially with regards to patrons being
able to drink outside past 11pm. This is a residential street and extending the opening
hours will only mean an increase in noise and disruption to residents. On weekends and

page 6




even week nights it can get very loud with patrons hanging around outside shouting and
I, for one, get woken up by this frequently. Some clarification would firstly be
appreciated on exactly what the change in hours mean however | don't see how the
owners are going to manage this time extension without it causing disruption.

Name: Mrs Fiona Nickerson
Address and/or Residents Association: | 132 Warwick Way
London
SW1V 43D

Received: 23" April 2017

The fact that this application does not explain to the general public what condition is to
be amended is evidence of the fact that 52 Cambridge Street/Artist's
Residence/Cambridge St Kitchen are continually trying to surreptitiously push the limits
of its current planning and licensing constraints. Since this was contested during the last
license application (2014/5) this appears underhand.

They are failing to abide by the current regulations anyway, in that they are not allowed
to have their rear doors open. As recently as Sunday 23rd April 2017 they had their
French windows open into the rear garden and what sounded like a party in progress
for several hours causing disturbance to the neighbours. Photos can be provided on
request.

We have also occasionally seen patrons venturing into the rear garden, which abuts 6/7
other resident's gardens, this has already been forbidden. If non residents are allowed
into the basement room these infringements are likely to increase along with the noise
level.

We have no faith Artist's Residence's consideration for local people. The air
conditioning units have, as we predicted, become noisier and noisier and greatly
infringe on our quality of life. We hear them constantly through our double glazing
sounding like a lorry with its engine ticking over. When we open the windows in the
summer our peace and quiet is ruined and the rear garden's haven destroyed. We are
not the only residents that feel this, | have spoken to others who all complain of the
permanent noise.

Therefore as they have shown they are unable to abide by the existing regulations,
relaxing them further should not even be considered and we strongly object to this
application.

Name: Cllr Adam Hug

Address and/or Residents Association: | Ward Councillor

Received: 22" April 2017

I'm writing to express my support on behalf of the Westminster Council Labour Group
for the licensing application 17/03218/LIPV to remove the Clause 30 restriction from the
popular and well run Cambridge Street Kitchen at 52 Cambridge Street. Local residents
have shown considerable support for this move which would give the venue parity with
other local establishments.

page 7




As the council's own Licensing News notes the proprietors have fully complied with
existing regulations and best practice relating to nuisance and noise. | would urge the
Committee to support the removal of the Clause 30 to their alcohol licence, of course
with the usual requirements to safeguard future compliance with the council's policies.

This move will help this positive addition to the local area continue to thrive.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HRS1 applies

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(if) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy HOT1 applies:

Subject to the effect on the promotion of the licensing
objectives and other relevant policies in this Statement,
premises licences for hotels will generally be granted so that:

(a) Alcohol is permitted to be sold at any time to people staying
in hotel rooms for consumption on the premises.

(b) The hours of serving of alcohol to the general public will be
subject to conditions limiting the sale of alcohol after a
specified time to those attending pre-booked events held at the
hotel,

(c) The exhibition of film, in the form of recordings or non-
broadcast television programmes to be viewed in hotel
bedrooms, will generally be permitted.

Policy PB1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1.

page 8




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application form 28™ March 2017

5 Representation — Mr C J Cass-Horne 4™ April 2017

6 Representation — Mr Laurence Hall 14™ April 2017

7 Representation — Ms Fiona Nickerson 23" April 2017

8 Representation — Mr Philip Hill 25™ April 2017

9 Representation — Clir Adam Hug 22" April 2017

10 Representation — Environmental Health 31 March 2017

page 9




Appendix 1

TS

g bbbt !

a

| =l

|- rL bod  bEVATE

E_z_._an_w.m_w _

4l

Premises Plans

FIRE ALARM LEGEND LIGHTNG
B oo dwoer TG h_Jl R
PTICN ACR NTECT AT AEH FTLT e

KPR L 8 T A R B .\.m
AN o (Pl T O A R :

.._
B wromo 1
s sy e e

— F F,fﬁ_tp

L L

napamad fou

I._.-_. _I.u.u,.l_ alad

_ SLEIWGTE

||
GALLERY

DISPLAY WINE
CELLAR /F LIGUEUR
SIRE
=

4 & 4

Maln ——r-k
leeflens  ajery ary wall

it CLant el

51 CAMERINGE BTREET, LOWDON SAT 105

]
PROPIER

MOEL Archflestiune FIRE PRECALT -..9_
e
= L1
m.“.......ﬁ,..m_..h:{..ﬂr...l - T

page 10

LOSYER. GROUMD ALOCR FLAH



il

page 11

T - sl ik A .
g i T
i R o o Vi i T T—. e i i gt -
R Tt CLat el

B s cay e R T — 51 DAVBRIDAE ETREET, LOKDOH B4 105

PRSI -
GRIUT FLEOR LAY w
FIRE PRECALTIDMS

N

=313 50 AT, -




FIRST FLOOR PLA

FIRE ALARM L EGEND
[ e E e ]
T gl nT ST OO e T e, PO
T e Y O e g
CE P AL BV ICH TN J

B o =
AT TR .
AEETOTTDF AT RO AT
W
Ee )
T I A
[F]  omm s memis. - oo s Coml A

LICEMEED MEA

page 12

ara el J RN

.Jl:.-ﬁ u1|.....-...11.. $$$$$ L
=t B

7 CAMENINCE BTIEET

Ll Bl B 2000

— -
PROPJEED m_
RARETFAUOOR FLAK

=]

22 = s o

g 0 ]

MOEL foohaltectunm

b -



.........
..........

ic

P

"

|..f.l-.

ROOM &

__E . @)
F Frenoechy e

T i W il il

=4

.0

e

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

FIRE ALARE LEGEND

I v iy
P ST VKA TS FAL AR

B muan s s
0 s
B e Ol ST

O o TR
ik e Aoy . B (R e S R ki
s I Ty
......... oty
L0 - 3
—
(O]
S
o
M NHES
.JI:EJ:..-.!JH-I!-:.T
el
51 CAVESINCE ETREET
L B BT S0

£ =
PROPIEED m_
SECIND FLOOR FLAK

=]

.'|.-|- | n
T m__:.mn o

MOEL feohltesiume

-l ———



FIRE ALARE LEGEND
e S e

P FMER SV A A L AREAE
ﬁ S S S O S R
B oow e e EeCOm P R f e
& s
B oo T R

8 muan svavon s
0 s

B R kT

A Y LT

o A s (5 SRR
AT AT

VLT

V] iy P

page 14

i.l:nﬂ.llfnhn.:....l.” 11111 ——y

e Wl

51 CAMERINCE ETREET

LB BTe 200

ER =

PROPJEED L

THRD A.OOR PLAY =
nk

o aa, BT C

THIRD FLOOR PLAN HEKL fretteture



Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

From Ralph Allwood 68 Eccleston Square

Pimlico
London
SWIV 1P)

07976 836632

allwood.ralph(ed gmail com

r.allwood(Wetoncollege org uk

Dear Sir,

| write in support of the Cambridge Street Kitchen, in Cambridge Street, Pimlico in their application
for a license.

| think they are an outstanding addition to the community of Pimlico. Not only are they a bar and

restaurant of considerable character, but they also provide special rooms for local people and,

which | find particularly enticing (and unusuall), a table tennis table. Most of us don't have room for
that in our flats!

| live 100 yards from them, and have come to value them very much.

| have always considered them highly responsible purveyors of alcohol.

Ralph Allwood MBE (
68, Eccleston Square, M %
Pimlico, .

London SW1V 1PJ M M ’U}W

page 15






35 SUTHERLAND STREET
LOMDOM SWIY 4|1
2I03 661 1437

April 37 Io1}
ﬂ&ﬂmmﬂh‘),m{m:
As a. long-hina resaclent <) Amhco

fmﬂmﬁm?ama
Mﬂ%ﬁ@ah&hm

mmbwrm?ﬁmﬁm& /€
ma,m;eaﬁmm&mﬁ.gomﬂ{

17{:.{47.&:,46«{: fﬁ&rw&'ﬂ&&
ﬁxg_&lrfcﬂiif_m aceche (A
Foveaesol  fo k&ut:}ammﬁﬂ.
?EQ’L‘I{::M

M&wa%

TNl A

“Fauve Mo A ssag

page 17



54 Alderney Street
London SW1V 4EX

\Westmunster Lacenseng Authonty,
/o lam Jwlge,

Genersl Marmager,

Artest Residence,

A2 Cambridge Streer,

Lomdos

SWIV 40

3 Apal, 2017

Dear Sers,
I write wirh reference to the application for the slcohul licence for the Cambesdge Street Rirchen.
The Cambodge Street Kitchen has been a great addibon to the Warwick Ward. Poor toars opening,

the boarded-up pub was an eyesore. 1t s o great place for residenrs to mect at any ame of day. 1
have only ever found the siaff and owners o have the best interests of the neghboarbood st

heass.

I have been a tegular user of the cafe since it opened in August 201 5 and, to my kevadcdge, there
have been no incidents of disruptive bebaviour. | would abso be absolutely confident that, m the
evenr of anr had behaviour, this woald be swiftly and competently dealt with by the staff a1 the
Cambndge Street Kirchen.

I fully support theie appheation for a bar Bocnos.

Yours fairhfully,

Ao A th~pl, "

Armahella Hingley

page 18



/¢ PIMLICO MUSICAL

FOUNDATION

Haggiaivmed 4 harity Sipimber W& 220

Liam Midge
Gereral Managor
The Cambndge Street Kibchen

52 CarnbrdQe Sireat
Lordnn

SWIY 4030 ‘le/-::'ﬁl/-‘iﬂ.l]?—

Dear Liam,

e at the Fislion Musical Foundstion would like i whsle-haartedhy support vour applicanon for a bar

lEEnE

Ta our knowladge, the Cambrokge Straat Kitchan 15 an extremety nespansi ble pirveyar of alcohod, Our
acdt chor 5 based at St Gabriel's Church and often goes thers for & drink or f000 follkowing rehearssls on
Moncay right. We have ahways found it o be 3 reladng, quist place for 3 drink, with 2 respectiul
chenbie. Mone of the members of our char, many of whom §ve on Camindoe Street or nearby, hae
wpr expeniendcad o Beard of ary disturbance in the area causad by the Kichan.

Mok only that, hut Cambridge Serest Kitchen alwiays sporsars our concerts with the childeen thall wa wornk
with fram local schoels. We krove that thesy am a friendly, neighbourty business which really cares about

its commurity. Their support ard halp has already had g bugely posthe impact on children's lves in the

loCa area.

WaHirs SRy,

A
th Enight
" Progect Develgpment Mangger
Fimlico s cal Foundaton
St Gabriels Halls
Chiurchill Gardens. Estata

Landon
LY 388

page 19



Liam Judge
The Cambridge Street Kitchen
52 Cambridge Street

London

SWIV ACQ

Dear Liam,

I'mey writing to you in support of your application for a bar licence, as a local and Yoyal customer of the
m¥ NG Yo %
Cambridge Street Kitchen,

| have lived at 63 Chartwood Street gnce 1999 and have lived in Pimlico since 1993. The site of the
e a Vel e :
C:-ﬂ;r dge Street Kitchen has always been a pub or eatery and 1 would hate to see that change. Nat only

that. bat the Cambridge Sireet Kitchen Is a particubarly classy establishment and has never, to my

na t Oy ST ’ 3 : : 5

" .n, wedge, been responsible for any naise or disruption in the neighbourhood. On the contrary, | knaw
hC - ' y 2

‘.,: " to be a friendly, community-minded business with the best interests of its neighbours at heart
nem

\ hope that the concerns of a few individuats wilh not affect the running of the business!
O :

Yours sincerely

Lhcferern . Bfe3|F
Julve Angerson

63 Charlwood Street, Pimlico

Liam Judge

The Cambridge Street Kitchen
32 Cambridge Street

Londan

SWI1V 400

Dear Liam,

I'm writing to you in suppaort of vour application f n f h
or a bar lice e
ri t It - fE|35310CE|3 dlﬁ'!'all:u'stﬂm rI::IT[ [l

I have lived at 63 Charlwood Street since 1999 and h i i
ave | i
Cambridge Street Kitchen has always been a pub or o e 1993 The oot

ealery and | would hate 1o see th

: . ; . at ch

that, but the Cambridge S_treet Kitchen is a particularly classy establishment and has o

knowledge, hEF:'n responsible for any foise or disruption in the neighbourhood. O :HEL

them to be a friendly, community-minded business with the best interests of its m:.tgn';m
LA

I hope that the concerns of a few individ uals will not affect the running of the business!

Yours sincerely,

onby
to my

trary, | know
% at heart

page 20



17 Manch 2017

Lide® batgi

Geseral Manager

The Cambndge Sreel Kachen
52 Camkringe Sireet

Landan

FWIV 00

Deear Lam,

Pai L an Pombed 3 @ Gl BAd b irgs defiimbes there BEng 3 pub o soeme pther bind of Bar sho e the
Camgmigge Street Kachen s fumenthy based

Tha Cavdmdpe Shreet Kqchen iy goe of the best butinesies = 158 anka. 1 i Tull ol Inendly people, does sscedent
Lol ot Cinwid Sslding cockimly! IS sharyd & IFRAL B8 g0 Chitl and | Tuve neser Feand ol any incidents of
At B = 150 gait Whendver I'm thise, peophe are behaving themsebe and alten par focd with
1Py drirs? 1D weesl o e & rial sPami il The Business had 1o cose or charge e way i operatics bt of 3 fow
DEDDE

| Fully suppart yaesr applecanson for a bar ligemoe!

Fours UncEriy,

e e T S T T IS
Fae ArGerLon
b B#n jamen Adams House
7 Eng's Scholar's Padage

Lo
SWIE LT

page 21




14" BAwTh 007

Liafh Julis

Geney 3 Manager

Thie Cambrdge Street Eibcnen
51 Comindpe Soreet

Landon

R R

Bear am

Fé i 10 @8y name o thie et of supdeevers fod your bar loence applcatn.

Bonn rry werte ol o | e g The ocasionad drink st he Cambridge Sereet Kiachen, and hawe enjoyed ik ing prubri
et e for medchy B0 veaes We are saddened fo leaen That & e pisogde i the kocal area would ke bo gel nid of

Laelh @ fantashic local Businiss

Ve By reever Baadd of any desurkance cauted by el Cambr idge Sireet Eitohen. We know that they haoe rradi &
realy posare contribution bo the kacal ared ard wmuldn want 1o e thelr business sufdet

Beeat of luck o | Bage That you succeed in your applcation!
Yo ofdivily,

T thnebam .  T/e1)@.
KEain Yaesbam

63 Onariwood Sbreet

page 22



79 ALDERNEY STREET
LONDON SW1V 4HF
020 7630 8863 7/4‘/’9
VANS olfwy PR ITAN )@4}
7‘[\p eiered Corna, )

Lol %/\ M, O EE
o the Clay 7/,?‘9 °/Cam4,); e Ao
-Z_D“_ TQ P2pngy OCc: /0 ;7 7%9

f ok
Adae addean x rg Oved SOre A
/ &S\w«g Cron WAL Fn Lo

%7 "7¢ 7{"?' ,}ﬂ&‘.v;
Qs “\74

//l/&l.\ [\(_c..\_l
['V\G ClLi~e (\j\\ 7(\,\' >, 7‘\ f’ /bA.l"
Zhs //C_c*hce_ (\/S/‘) /13) 74' J ﬁb
Ca L\\l}y""j} SAect /éu/\c(, e
Aubodre SHAecr. lve am L

(._cxavv t e GVJ-[\Q,I‘opr '
O

» (U*@/c7~¢o( @
¢ oo,y ®
s 7 ﬂu/u x Frrecd/.
g‘:m’"\*}/ GC:L»/\\ yeat Lo "'{“"‘f?/

page 23



DZ/V/u'y C G e ?!/ e '(‘\v?

(st e Uimpe 7 Qr

[10/ '
& D /é,;ﬁ(, PR A

Cr
e nd. L [V ;
Cpy 74
‘?\7/Sor\/“uc ity s B

oC\\? c[ IR SR
7 e ’t‘o 6—‘»1’(" /
oo e ?m\*ﬁ‘ Ao Crs oy >

J?\‘M'@r %Qoé C"/OJ‘P) ‘9‘;7\/\..
[1/‘@ F}Qa%—c &Oq (Lle C/’g

i /.;@4)/%(\,&@‘ o 5
(?m. (b Paw Ko /9/3 //Q, Too

page 24



‘/4"'@{' 5/
(,on Dens Slul\m-!u

/;Z. l;ll}

page 25



PT 2 \

_F‘U?\*“O’D “ 01 |
“\': I e
el

page 26

oy



/\O/ 15 Westmoreland Terrace, London swiv 4AG
e-mail: pin:i:;tfl&:(ﬁg::(:ernet.com 3 ( / ?/ /?
vaw/rw‘o(&e LSreet /CA*CL\%—. /Crz-a_'o»‘«j
M WCenar G Sebhh alco WS b Wiae)
o ) , . = HE(-L é'ws\
AXC o W’U"‘b FI= / WLy)
b B v pesafive adodhe &
W’ 7 \ ﬂ\ T e M
7AW W /o(;‘,cQ/; A :.Mu M{Cﬁ@uﬁf&' e
W{ dv\v\}( W(\ w M\I_}AU‘L C_'ol,v_‘w

page 27



Finbig Kemclnts

&/4’ Q-Z/(/ ‘““"i

TIRAS D
&

page 28



Wl AEIPRTA VFLAYTL

London SWIV 4R
20 7854 1890

T B i o

We write In suppart of a continuing license for the Cambridge Street Kitchen which is, and

always has been an asset to the neighbourhood. Itis a well-run and calm establishment and

provides a much-needed source of refreshment and quality catering which is kacking in the

immediate vicinity.

* We have never experienced, around our visits or in passing by, any rowdy or nolsy
behaviour from customers of the Cambridge Xitchen and its reputation is one of responsible

and sensitive management of an estabshment In an essentially residential area.

Any application for a bar license deserves full support. The area s woefully lacking in bar
facilites and there is no reason to fear any uncivilsed behaviour from clients.

AN

Alexandra Easton
31/3/2017

* aud ot bekalp +f Band Eafon

page 29



15 ALDERNIY STRIELY
LONDON SWIV IHH

020 1592 9866

To whorm 0 mas concers 02 Aped 2007

Doow Sor Madare,
Artnl Residence, 52, Cambridge Sircet Lomden SWIV 300

Fgader that Anid Ressdence s apply tng for o new akohol Licenas w1 onder thoe 1 can
conttirie kg as 11 Aas been oo | ass weiing 0 sou in yepport of Uer, apg hoston,

| hve boen 2 soxndent of Mmoo for seardy twerry yean nd (he Artin Kewsleroe s boem o

el addtion 30 Bhe st bourdood peosidieg restaomant facilithes in o freadiy aed

welnoing mTrwhiere

My N badhs ome the poereises in Carsbmdpe Street and 1 use the sestanranl 00 o roguier
benis snd pass by (1 froqoemily. 1 have not been amare of uny undowand betuviour by umy of
Their cusoenen crber irgite of Outskde e promuca. la sy evenl, J am suee e marsgomon
e suilicienshy quadiSod %2 maairdain. s they have dome, an orderly douse

It would B¢ @ great hame il frey arc S 4 Licernva at aflorws them 10 operais fudly and |
am wholcheaneds 1 agpon of Bar Applicatan

Yours aehiludly .

‘.}.\ hs) vy Ve,

——
Muchac! Frapiswn

page 30



4 CHURTON PLACE
LONDON SW1V 2LN
Wednesday, 29 March 2017

Re Artist Residence
52 Cambridge Strest SW1V 4Q0Q

Dear g\!: i

I am a resident of Pimlico having lived in the area for 35+ years. | have
had dinner on a number of occasions as well as other meals at this
excellent venue. | have had friends stay in the hotel.

This is an exemplary establishment with committed professional staff.
Places as well run as this should be encouraged and facilitated and not

impeded.
Cambridge Street was built by the Grosvenors to have a pub with rooms

and accommodation above it Before it was run as the Artist Residence it
had had a chequered history and for a time was boarded up with

unsightly metal screens.

Residents buy into a street such as Cambridge Street aware there are
shops and a pub and they should be delightad that there is such an

attractive upmarket business on their door step

— ol

The owners and slaff are responsible seliers o alcohal and food who will
not want to do anything to damage their reputation. | am in no doubt that
there will be no issues and if there were to be such, action will be taken,

| support the application for a bar licence and | am no doubt that if you
were to contact Clirs Aiken, Flight and Wilkinson they, like me, would
give their unanimous support.

Yours Faithfally
D1

“ o

—

D A Pears

page 31



Ta: Cambridge Streel Kitchen & Clarenton Cocktal Callar
cC. Ligm, General Managers
From:; Aric Johnstone

THa Cambridge Street Resident 1% March 2017
Dar Liam,

| wanlad 1o Lake & moment to express how much | value Cambridge Street Kitchen and
Clarendan Cocktail Cedlar's presence in the neightaurhood, When | moved ta the area nearly
2 years ago, your restaurant and bar were one of the first local businesses | visited, and
fram that wery first experiance until now, | have been extremely impressed with haw you
hawe enriched the area and provided a lantastic product ard sarvice,

A5 3 rasident of Cambridge Street, it's been exclting to see you grow and succeed as you
provide high quality dining and entertaining sptions ta this area, an area stherwise lacking
if allarnative and close by options, 1ve particularly enjoyed events in the basement where
you've brilliantly helped me hast work and personal functions, What ‘s more, on the very rare
pecurtence where I've needed to provede constructive fesdback (o your team, you've Bbeen
extremely responsive and shown Bhat you care aboul making yoeur customers and local
resigents very nappy.

Unsurprisingly, | now consides Cambiidps Straet Kitchan and Clarendon Cocklail Cellar a
true home away from hame, and wish you and your team rothing but the utmost success
and suppart in the Tulure,

Fours truly,

loe (ol

Aric Jahnstoneg

page 32



Tojie b bk TYERT
ol
-\.Il" s { tﬂb
BLT i inie a_in:}r: £

l._.-'ch'l""ﬁ,..lL\-'.-"""'
(ALY o W

dota FT MAY conCERMN
F1Dhege prece T =ITOEER,

T we

e g
51 Cowmbadgt Freeal

i e i Coanch Wil

Wl u.W JEUN S L
Ay i Jed o mwmﬁ""' Al pmaT Ardhilenns

Ehee ot e e en wdz LvE L e
s A == L—-:._A_.L-L_J

ﬂ'&-k:‘u-i‘_uhr.-"d-t_r‘-k- vy ='1|~.J-E_,'1'||.a-"-f:-'r‘~- F'..ui"'-ﬁ-k.f'fu-l-""-"r

LL|LE_M
AT g feance s

P P R
Tva (o tbdge P S
Lspadful aygek FO aS M’:GMLE-WA crreh WME
el G E/.Q'n.._-._m.i ke -ﬁ'::fi-& RV TN S b A

o lwe leindh, o uceeend asd oty
ek e {awu;uxk fro e e
N m T N

s

Wi mﬁj -:,a.-u:.mwﬁ
Ja co) RS Wt P R

peredy, ek e opparhudty for widel co i

e cﬂﬁﬂ.‘lk:.ﬂﬂﬂ-
Mo g“‘:hft}'lll“bjr Jon 4 Ensly Hra kA e

page 33



Froms: Howard Schunan Flat | 59460 Feddeston Square London SWIV IPH
apdance@htnternet.com

To: Westminster Licensing Department

Re: Cambrydge Street Kitchen

21317

I have been an active member of the Pimlico Community for decades, mcludmg
many years on the Board of the Fecleston Square Restdents Association. One of
the great pleasures of living in Pimlico has been watching the ever IMpProving

cafe/restaurant scene. in which 1 take & special interest (1 even wrote 2 fool
column for our vearly newsleter).

1 have been a delighted regular at the Cambridge Street Kitchen ever sinee it
opened more tin i year ago. The menus are sensibly crafted 1o offer what [
would call comtort food de laxe as well as expenmenting with more imentively
complex dishes.

As important as the food, perhaps more important, s the exceedingly warm and
friendly ammosphere which has made the Kitehen a Gavourite meeting place for
Pimliconians, This is a venue which clearly cares about the neighbourhood and
the neighbourhood demonstrably appreciates that effort.

Given the degree o which Cambridge Street Kichen has won the atfections of
o many, | can say with conlfidence that T am not alone i supporung thewr
application for a bar license, w hich is essential if the Kitehen is to thrve. [ hope

with all my beart that the Counal will help CSK 1o achieve the great [uture 1
desenves.

Sincerely,

,. ( T Selis

Howard Schuman

page 34



20™ March 2017

Dear Westminster Council Licensing,

| hear there might be a restriction imposed on the alcohol licence at the
Cambridge Street Kitchen. As a local resident living at 101 Winchester
Street (two streets away) | would like to object 1o any alteration
whatsoever in their license.

The Kitchen and Clarendon Cockiaill Bar are a much valued local
amenity. It is the one decent place in Pimlico to have a civilised, quiet
glass on wine of an evening and | have never witnessed any excessive
noise or disturbance to Cambridge Street neighbours.

Their manager is very considerate to the locality and Pimlico would be a
considerably sadder place without their presence. Many of the areas
"watering holes" do not offer a similar civilised ambiance and it would be
very sad If alcohol sales are restricted. Please, please think again.

 find it hard to believe there have been serious substantiated complaints
about the Kitchen. Everyone who knows it loves the place.

Many thanks

Yours sincerely

K- e \ =) o
KareW
101 Winchester Street

London SW1V 4NX

page 35




Flat 3

St. George’s Drive
London
SWI1V4BL

21" March 2017
To whom it may concern,

I understand that Westminster licensing have opposed the sale of
alcohol at the Cambridge Street Kitchen/Artists Residence.

I support the sale of alcohol on their premises.
I know the management well and consider them to be of a very high

calibre, and are capable of dealing with issues arising from alcohol
consumption in a professional and sensitive manner.
This establishment is high grade, and responsive to neighbourhood

concerns, and has always been regarded as such in the area.
I value the CSK highly; it is an asset to Pimlico, and is a vast

improvement on the previous incarnation.
Those of us, who wish the best for Pimlico, want to see it flourish,

being the best of its type in the locality.
s
M ’ O Yo La.

Dr Neil Torrance BDS

page 36



Chelsea Court
13 Melville Place
London Wi 8NE

19" March 2017

Dhcar &ir,

I hawe only recently moved from 200 Winchester Sireet in Pimlico afier being a
resident there for two years,

I have been a customer of the Cambridge Street Kitchen since s opening.
Having been there multiple times for breakfast, lunch, dinner and cocktails in
the Clarendon bar downstairs | have never witnessed any disturbance inside or
oulside on the street.

I was in fact in the Clarendon bar for Mew Year’s Eve much later than midnight
and the staff are well-trained and consciows to the neighbourhood.

I have got to know the management over time and [ am fully confident that they
are sensitive 1o the peace of residents in the area.

The bar is charming and not in the slightest bit rowdy. [t is the perfect G for this
area, appropriate for all ages, Please reconsider reinstating their alcohol-only
licence, We have no civilised drinking establishments in Pimlico, This one is
much needed as a community amenity,

Yours sincerchy,

4
7

Henrietta Torrance

page 37



FlatB
Ground Floor
130 Warwick Way
London SW1V 4ID

17" March 2017

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs,

Re:  The Artist Residence
52 Cambridge Street

| have been a resident in this area for 20 years and | am writing in connection with the
above business,

| just wanted to say how much | value this addition to our neighbourhood and have found
the General Manager, Liam Judge extremely courteous and supportive with regard to the
arca in general. I | have ever experienced any issues, the Manager has always been polite
and efficient in resolving the problem and seems genuinely to care about the local residents
and his position in the neighbourhood.

Liam and his staff are working hard to build this business and as such it is attracting a
lot of interest i the area and creating a really good buzz. | frequent the Residence often
and just feel overall it is 2 great asset for us as residents.

Liam works hard 1o ensure we as residents feel we are his top priority and he is sincere in
doing s0. In this regard, | hope the recent restriction on this business may be lifted as the
boss to this area would be considerable,

Yours faithfully,
Q@{xxm S m&&
Rebecca Miles

page 38



90 Cambridge Street
| ondon
SWIV 406G

Westmunster Licensng
¢/o Artist Residence
52 Cambridge Street
London

SWiv4QQ

17 March 2017

Dear Sir or Madam
Re: Restriction of License

We are writing 1o express our considerable disquiet aver the recent restriction of the aicohol license for the
Cockeail Cellar at the Artist Residence, 52 Cambndge Street. We fundamentally disagree with the decision and
request that Westminster immediately rescingds this and allows the Cellar 10 once again serve drinks to other
than restauran patrons

We have bved in Cambiridge Street for over 16 years, quite close 1o what is now the Artist Residence. Previously,
we often suffered with noisy patrons of the pubs that ocoupied the ste but this has not heen the case with the
Artist Residence. Finally, we have got what 1he area has been crying out Tor ie 3 frendly, local restaurant and bar
that caters for the needs of local residents. Furthermore, we have been extremely impressed with the way
management is clearly very senstive about keeping any disturbance of neighbours to the absolute minimum.
The outsice tables are avways quiet and not cccupied late into the evening and we do not get rawdy groups
exiting the premises late at night or Joud nolse emanating from the restaurant/bar. It pust doesn’t attract that
type of clientele. More o the point, 3s regards this recent restriction, because it Is so quiet and so well
managed, foe months we didn't even reakize there was a Cocktail bar in the cellar untll we happened to come
srross it We have since been there several times and have found it a really nice, low key but fun place 10 have a
drink with 2 really broad range of patrons in terms of age group. In fact, we like it s0 much that we recently
hasted a cnnis party there and management were very dear over what we could do 5o as not 1o disturb the
neghbours eg nd opening of windows &1c,

Whilst the amenities » Pimlico have improved considerably, this is the anly place in the Grid where you can go
in and get ffee and a cocktad in pleasant surroundings. Unlike most of the local establishments selling
ahsgiitely is not a ‘boozer’; it is in tact one of the few places where 3 couple or a group of girllriends
for e drink withoul having to go & hotel bar or & pub. It 5 3 huge asset 10 the area and Lo lose it
I bea resl negative - indeed we would lose a bar were any age group can feel comfortable having a drink
wie would also lose a reasonably priced, atlractive venue where we can hast events.

fanhfully,

Mr, & Mrs. Toby Parsons

page 39




THE COTTAGE, 70A CHARLWOOD STREET, LONDON SW1 AP0

21" barch, 2047,

Councilbor Antenia Cox
Member for Public Protection
And Licensing

Waestminster Coungil,

Dear Councilbos Cox,

In all the wears | lived in PFimlica, | always found it sad that we had no neighbourhood
restaurant. The arrival of the Cambridge Street Kitchan has fulfilled the wishes of us all,
Here is & warm and friendly atmosphere, unpretentiouns and honest, ready o welcome us
from breakfast time until dinner. ¥ou can sit with a coffee and your laptop, and be treated
with the same kKindmeess as when you order the full menw, accompanied by excellent wing.
Ared vere's the rub,

What was 3 rough public hause, s now an elegant restaurant bistro — even a club for
many of us, Quiet and friendly, Where befare, groups of people crownded the pavement
with mugs of beer and dropped fag ends, there are now pretty tables with planters, under
an attractive striped awning. The idea that Westminster Cowncil should suddenly
arbitrarily decide to refuse their bar license, is indeed sad. The downstairs anea is wsed for
famlly parties, for nelghbourhaod supper clubs, and tor private celebrations, Where do we
O o

| cannat befieve that owr local Authority should act with such total disregard and
indifference to what we residents hold dear.

This Is our community, and all the staff of the Kitchen are part of what we care about. We
care abaut thete wha live locally and will lose their jebs. We care about the spedal village
guality of Pimlico which is enhanced by the Cambridge $treet Kitchen, | cannot believe
that you do not. | would ask you 1o re-consider your actlon.

The Co Chairs of the Pimlico Grid Residents' Assaciation will be discussing this situation at
our nexnt AGM, and will be inviting a representative of the Kitchen to speak. We would all
like to know WHY?

Yours sincerely,

=8 -

Virginla Forbes

page 40



Elizabath Bird
Flat 2, 70 Charlwaood Street
London
SWIV AP0

Councillor Artania Cox

Member for Public Protecton and Licensing
Westminstes Cowndil

22™ March 2017

Dear Coundillor Cox

| have recently learned that Westminster Council are refusing the bar license at Cambridge 5treet
Kitehen and would like 1o express my extreme dissatisfaction with this decision.

Having lived in Pimbioo for eleven years, | was thrilled when Cambridge Street Kitchen opened Its
doors. Until that point, Pimlca had been lacking a relaxed, friendly and elegant eatery. | regularly
vl Cambridge Street Kitchen and have ahways baen warmby walcomed, 1§is a fantastic place to
meet friends for wnch or dinner and share a bottle wine, but also a lowaly enviranment in which
1o sit alome with coffee and read the papers or do some work.

I have noticed that Cambridge 5Street Kitchen really has become a neighbowrbood favourite, It is
repularly very busy and the atmosphere created, both in the restaurant upstairs and in the
eocktail bar and raams in the basement, really does add to the sense of cormmunity in Pimlica. It
is a far cry from the pub which uied to be lecated in the building, and i< a delightful addition to
the area,

A5 a bacal resident, | implore you 1o reconsider yaur decision 1o refuse a bar license,

Yaurs sincerely

rd )
£ E (L

Flizabath Bird

page 41



3 | aﬂml??

[ eog Loom,

DE WESE SADOEVES TO HEAR THAT 0V ATE
EXPEMENGNG  L1sosind TSWES oueKnu UW
w: WHICH 8 AL AloywTs, ths To HAVE REEW

Cwe Comagmee Ssweer V%ww Is ”

NELGHROVRHOOO FRVOVETIE AMD ue STRWART TEAM
av\e A -rv ASET, Twe 15\,&...35. T8 AR EVKRMMS

TMPREMENT Yo TTS Wﬂw s Qw Pwsemomm

AVO  SENSTTIVELT,
IT IS, QUOE FRAMKLT , DISANOINTING THAT

You SMouut Now FACE Awn UECESSANY AWD ExPENSTUE

(HAUEWGE /\o YW& BRAR u.cguse.' WHLH Vo QousT

MR, AND MRS. J. R. KITCHING
SO CAMBRIDGE STREET, PIMLICO, LONDON SWI1V 4PS
Tew: 07831 811 731 E-MAIL: JAMES . KITCHING[@BTOPENWORLD.COM

page 42



CouTRIBIES o (mME OVERML VIASIOXT OF THE RusTHRGS
AS A WHoE. Oo& EXPENEN(E IS THAT THE Ex1STWG6

LIENSING &mwm ™ ANE A% Gom A MPRoPLATE
MG WORK_ WEWL, T s NOT FEASISIE OB FAIR To
LEGCLSWATE RAGALUST 'ONE OFF EUEWTS, AND OVERAW

WEe (ow /ME BAANCE BRETWEEN COMMERCE, AMEWTT]

AL PEAEAGE ERSHIMERT oF (Me RETGHGWRH00D o

HAE QGeend c_ow_san StRva .

we 7
Q\munow, NYou A AW HE Mleam ARe
Resoes of oug P sopporT Tw /1ML mme&sua

N SHouud FEEL F&Ee fio Stwee /s ts'ms&ﬂ-s Ma

AasLST.

Qu..' Ov = \L) ':G-GE.S

bl

page 43



1 e been 4 rpd-m“ for ceverall yers
ot Line= @ mbu’ﬂ"ffﬁg Su’t"t’*' e~ evel I.C'-IFIC-LE%*L
1he fE}rﬂuh‘:l"‘hE-NJ' lhews  peen
e

bz SEUE
A s eqm’ki%m% < pere e S5
=t \(J\g(f {-a GJ{‘-F'IK. c:?i.tc;‘_szwl, ¥ (s on
mk:::?fcl ()9("'— =l ha.ﬂ/\hﬂfﬂ' evel e €7
| et
T PR NV -1-:1'“”({ hete | lheww never
nﬂ*FMGHW\, Uclence

page 44



Not oy do all enployees Ere

rove bt T corsele Frem

e lks
gnaik: f SUTpRE e T

~

page 45



wngl€ eec le]

C.._J"{'. U‘F_h;mnl -Fj"l‘"r
c?llL,ES"'lw “ ' ﬁﬂ-‘b\h;&ﬁ*

page 46



E7 WaRwicR SO ARe
LONDON SWIV AR
Tua: 0207821 6501

23 March 2017

Dear Councillor Cox,

When | first lived in Cambridge Street — | now live in neighbouring Warwick Square -
I was astonished by the lack of good local bars and restaurants for grown-up local
people in Pimlico (Wilton Road is overwhelmingly for young non-locals)

The idea of the Cambridge Street Kilchen struck me — and local friends — as
completely wonderful, their ideas about feod, facilities and design seemed terrific |
would go so far as to say that the Cambridge Street Kitchen has been the first factor
in the '‘Pimlico Renaissance’ — mowving it on from an area of dingy tourist hotels and
third-rate restaurants to one of attractive places for local familes. It's everything | and
my friends hoped for and the prospect of losing it is unbearable. |t strikes me as
extremely short-sighted to consider refusing the licence

Anyone who knows the Cambridge Stree! Kitchen recognises that its customers are
overwhelmingly local, grown-up and well-behaved. They ro simply not a casual
pub crowd. Which means that anyone who doesn't know it should check it out and

sae whalt sors of paople the Cambndge Street Kitchen actually attracts.

Look at catering in Pimlico - the desert of Wilton Road and the third-rateness of
Churton Street (though impreving) - and you will recognise that the gain of the
Cambridge Street Kitchen has been hard-won and warrants very careful thought
from any Local Authonty which is concerned aboeut communibes and local
development,

Yours sincerely,

e

Peter York

page 47



Julia Col
18 Camibridge Street
Londaon

SWIV 40H

2HANT
T whom it mary concem,

| would fike 1o express my favour for Cambridge Streat Bichan having & cockiail bar in the
basement of s buiding. | am a resident of Cambndge Street and & patron of the Cambridge
Sdreet Kitchen.

| hawe thought about this issue and how Cambridge Sireet Kilchen has benefifled the sireet
gince il opened and how | would Tesl about harving a cocidail bar on my street.

Streatscape

Since opening, Cembiridge Sireef cabe has enkvenad the slreatacape. | has raised the genaral
atiractivenpss of tha ara and hias Brought in some misch valued green lBndecaping. Me look fils
in well with the general msidential ook of the @ea,  There & some exiemal seating, which |
wiold imagine would bave the most polential fo generaie anssocial ouicomes. | have never
nediced a noise problem or any excessive drinking from guests even in summer, By conbross
tha Greyhound, very reafty, when il was opan, did not add armything bo the area and looked un
dowam. It frequently had noisy music and peaple autside shouting, somatimes aven Nighting. |
was glad when thai closed, The Greyhound was inBmidating o wallk past.  The Cambridge
Hreel Cafe is welcoming. | personally haree mever witnessed pubic drunkenness or nosy
guests utzide the Cambridge Sires| Kilchen,

Comparisnn with resioaniial noisa levels

Cooasionalty domeshc residences on the shrest have summer parties. This can be anndying, but
is a reasonable annoyanos 2 we all have 1o have a ife. | perscnally have heard ess nosa
from Cambridge Street Cafe guests than | fave from fellow residents of the street.

| hawe used Cambricge St ERchen for my own socialising. | hewe ekl 8 birihday paty there and
casual gnners, | wodkl imagng other resdents ave foo. Each of thosa parties. heldd n e
professionally managed environs of Cambridge streef has reduced podendial noise stress on
neightaurs from domessic parties

My security
This is & place whene |, a5 a singhs woman can go by myself and feel welcome safa snid

unbodhersd by urrmelcome advances.  As s mother | do not Bke 1o stray oo far Srom homes s |
find il difficull 1o arrange child cara. This s a much needed nesounce that eniches my e, | see

page 48



sy Ciiher singia women oF groups of women 8l Cambidge siresl. Having & small female
friendly cockiad har within walking distance where | can mesl nry iends in a8 sale envdronment

will b of beenaedil to me

Coenmunity spiil
Cambnoge Street Kilchen is a place to meel hekow locals. I fosters a sense of community. |

inwite myy friends fom otier pans of Londan amd thay lowe i ioo || lbabars a sansa of pride in my
hoemea g I s the small sl nun restaumsints and bars and shops that Bing lfe identity and
CaMFETANiTY 0 A area. Ye could do wath a few more ke Cambridge Sineet Kilchen.

Carmbaidge Siresl Cale ehows pide in its menu and also provides a wide ranjge of baas and
cofleas. | had my birthcay calensd for by them and (e food offer was axemplany. This cullure of
commitment 1o Tood and quaity means thal | hese mo heailation in consdening that 8 cocklasd
bar bconce would be in sahe hands, Thare s no evidence that Cambridge Sineel Kilchan wousd
MMWWMQWMW | ol onsdclar that this would b
completey out of characler with the ethos of the establishment. | have complebe faith thad any
cockiail bar will value quakty of product and offer & wide range of non alcoholic options.  This
approach 1o social inking is one thal should be encouraged. | will Baler a ssnsible apsrosch
i aleahdl, In fact in generad in this particidar anea | &m nol in e ol pub wenues wilh heir

emphasts on ey aleeh consumpion

Intesmal hscation of bar

Lindike the mearty Grayhourd wivich opened direclly cnto ihe sirest and which used 1o ragulary
dscharge dnanks onlo the stresl, the proposed Cambridge Streel cockiail bar i@ in lhe basesment
and you have to pass theough the restawssnt to leave. Curmanily parties are hald n that area, |
rimner hear noee from parties when | am m the restasant. | oocasionally notice party goers
coming and going from the downstais area. | would consider that it = in Cambridge Street
Kibchen's inbanesl b ensune peopks coming from downetain are @ e pass through heir
feslaurant anes, oihenwiss it would be counlerproductive for them. This assumplion of mine is
consssient with whal | have witnessed. | have Sean many apoy pany goars, but | kave nevar
boen troubled by drunken nossy or ol of control party goers while dining,

Az a resident of the strest | have no wish o encowrage any establishment that would undemming
vy peacedful enjoymment of my own home in this case | am firmly of the opinion that a cocidal
b run by Cambridge Sdneet Kilchen wouwid be a benefit to me.

Yiours sincenaly
Julia CoR

page 49



CLASSIC BINDINGS L TD

RARE BOOKSELLERS, LONDON, ENGLAND

X X)), In I:‘?

Dear Sirs,

We, as residents see "Artist Residence’ as a responsible retailer of alcohol and there
has been no incidents of disruptive behaviour to our knowdedge and we are confident
that if any concerns arise, they would be promptly dealt with

The Cambridge Street Kitchen is a positive addition to the neighbourhood and appears to
have the best interests of the neighbours in mind, in our opinion.

We fully support the application for a bar licence which they are applying
Regards

Sasha Poklewski-Koziell

61 Cambridge Strevt London SWIV 4PS | Tel: +44 (0)20 7834 5554 | Fax: +44 (0)20 7630 6632
infoitclassicrarebookscouk | www classicrarebookscouk | VAT NO. 562 2080 66

COMPANY NOUSNSSIY | REGISTERED AT THE ABOAVE ADDRESS

page 50



33 Gilbert House
Churchil Gardens
Loandian

SN IHMN

Email: aforrgsterG3moutlook com
22nd March 2017
Westminster Licensing Depastment
ity Hall
Victaria Street

Lesrudhin
SWIE BOP

Deear Sirf/hadam
Cambridge Street Kitchen, Cambridge Street, Londen, SW1
This letter is to ask that vou suppert a full bar license for the Cambridpe Street Kitchen,

| have been a resident af Pimlice all iy life and have remained hare as it's an incredibly special area
of London to live in.

The Cambridge Street Kitchen is a glowing example of a great asset te the Pimlico community and
contriutes to the diversity of such a great anea.

The site of the Cambruadge Street Kitchen to my memary has abways been a licenced premises so |
arm somewhat shocked that such a great place has had its licence revoked. 1t common knowledge

that the Cambridge Street Kitchen is incredibly attentive to ensure that noise levals and any
possible nuisance that could arise from the venue do not occur, OF course ewents happen — but
events happen in domestic settings tao and | don't know of any other managamant that are as
vigarous 85 they are in carrying cut this duty to protect their neighbours’ environment.  But of
course that is why they are such an impartant part of Pimlico — they care.

Mot anly do they care passicnately about their surrounding nelghbourhood, this is recipracated by
those wha frequent the Cambridge Strect Kitchen as wall &3 those wha don't

We are losing too many venues of this type ia London and fiear that if a full licence is not awarded -
nial anby will the community lese a fantastic asaet - 34 peaple will lose thelr jobs.

t am therefore supporting their application for a full bar icence.
Yowrs Taithfully,

b{ﬂ{-{a (a\rs

Aniel; Forrester

page 51



52A Belgrave Road
London SW1V 2DA
020 7821 5581

Ms Antomnia Cox
Member for Licencing
Westminster Council
Dear Ms Cox,

To our astonishment we have been advised that there seems to be a remote
possibility of the Cambridge Street Kitchen losing its licence? How can this
have come to discussion and why?

it is a wonderful, friendly, comfortable, quietly sociable addition to Pimlico and
indeed filled a large gap in that part of the grid where no meeting place existed
except the days when it was a rather under-used grubby pub,

We are regulars — coffee and a meeting, a quick quality lunch or an ideal place
for dinner with local friends. It seems inconceivable that anybody would
conside /rev }ng their hicence?

My husband and | protest in the strongest terms and hope an answer is readily
available explaining how this decision could have been reached and
confirmation that local resident interests are being closely considered.

Sincerely,
\T“ym’“"“ %_ 5 Dangdo: Du-?—
Andreas von Einsiede!

(%‘L‘M(_ﬁ 74/3/'7

page 52



Sir Michaed and Lady Moore

Basement Flat
149 Cambridge Street
Pimlico
London SWIV4QB
Macmoore201 @outlook com
07887 931 687

20" March 2017

Councilor Antonia Cox

Pubic Protection and Licensing Member
Westminster Council

London

Dear Councillor

We are very concerned 10 hear that you are considering refusing a Bar License to The Cambridge
Street kitchen,

Pirnlico is a charming part of London and the Cambnidge Street Xitchen adds to it immeasurably

It is 8 chic and delightfid rostaurant which is sxactly what is needed; it s attractive, well looked after
with courteous and polite s1aff, and very much In tune with the wishes of the residents,

It is exactly the sart of place that should be encouraged and supported by the local authorty.

We support the application for the Bar License and we believe that the owners are respansible
retailers of alcohol

The Cambridge Street Kitchen is an asset and arvything that is done to make it more difficult or
ndeed force it 10 cose down is something we totally resist

page 53



Dumcan and Martha Sankey, Winchester House, London SW 1V 4NE

219 March 2017

Comincillos Anfoania Cay
Member for Public Profection Amnd Lcensing
W i=stmiimster Coinncal

Ihesar Covamcil e Cinx,

| havwe beeen a resident of Pimdson bor over si years and during that timae have
become an active member of this wonderful communiny. A member of the local
chuarch, suppaorter of the Fimlco Toy Library, co-chairman of the Pimlco Grid
Residents” Associahion, | am committed to bailding a fmendly neaphbaouchond in
wsur patich of Lonidisn

Thius, | werite bo you in supgsert of a flll bar Heense for Cambridpe Street Kiochen,
L2 Cambndge Street, now in the Pimlico Grid for over a year, When | arrived
local Fesidents spoke often of the need for 4 Festaarant of guality amd bigh ethical
commupity standards in The Fimiioe Grid. The “Kitchen® is just such a place. It
has taken great care to interact with both its immesdiate neighbours and those a
lirube further afield wo endear iselll as & wenue of choice for many local residents,
speking delicsous food and a convivial evening shared with friends after long
working hours. As a member of the Pimlico Supper Club, | have visited the vense
for an evening meal with other local residents from all walks of life, as have
many other residents who attend other bocal supper growps. Cambridge Street
Kitchen staff preeted us all with the same welcome kindness, amention 1o detail
and care that is indicative of the owners they represent.

It is important to us in Pimlico that CSK which keeps its lorecourt immaculate
and welcoming with awning and Mowers and requires courtesy from visiting
guests and delivers the same courtesy back te immediate neighbours and the
wider neighbourhood survive in the highly competitive market that is London's,

For this reason and because | have witnessed the attention given by the CSK's
AT, 3 local resident himseldf, to protecting local neighbours from any
nuisance and responding to neighbowrs immed iately should they wish to raise
any concerns, that §ask you to grant Cambridge Strect Kitchen a full bar license,

(ur community needs restaurants of this calibee to thrive.

Sincerely,
.l /f-lf‘i-;

Martha Sankey
16 Winchester 3treet
Limdisn

SV Al

page 54



Samantha hn& C.Psychol.

Chanered Psychologist
Accredined Cognitive Behavioural Therapist
Lecturer i Psychology

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear SirMadam,
RE: Liceace application for Cambridge Street Kitchen

I am writing 10 offer our full suppoet for the Cambeidge Street Kitchen's application for a full
alcobol licence,

We are a professional family comprising of my partner, our 16 month old baby, and myself and
we have hived in Winchester Street. Pimlico for 20 years. Since the opening of Cambridge Street
Kitchen, it has undoubtedly contributed to the community and familial enviroament in this arca
of Pimlico. Since my baby was 2 weeks old, we have continuously been welcomed 1o the
Cambridge Street Kitchen and have found the environment to be highly professional, extremely
well managed, and quate frankly just @ wonderful place to spend time with my family.

We have expenenced no concerns at all regarding any noise at any time since the opening of this
cstablishment. We live within 2 streets and, given my partners and my differing professions, our
route home takes us past the fromt of the restaurant between 6pm and midnight and there has
been absolutely no issue with posse or anti-social bebaviour. Indeed this establishment is the
antithesis of thase, which contribute, to community problems. The management choose every
mgredient with great care. including their wines and beers with the intention and outcome that
alcohol consumption is enjoyed for the taste and heritage of the beverages.

We greatly enjoy having such o well thought out and welcoming addition to our community and
we further welcome the opportunity to enjoy a fine glass of wine on a summer evening once
their application has been approved, 1t is a lovely place for us as a couple and as a family 10
enjoy and we hope they wall stay for a long time to come.

Yours sincerely,

Samantha Farmag

70 Winchester Street
Londoen
SWIV 4NH
07401 S04 304

samanthafaraga gmail.com
Offices in Harley Street & Victoria

page 55



Sharon Duncan
64 Eccleston Square Mews, SW1V 10N

07764612900

Monday, 27" March 2017
Ta The Council af Westrmanster,

As a2 Pimlico resident, | am writing to express my full support of the Cambridge Strect
Kitchen's recent application for a bar hcense. My family and | live just around the corner in
Eccleston Square Mews, and since its opening in 2015, we have never experienced any
incidents of disruptive behaviour from the restaurant. If incidents were ever 1o occur, |
would feel completely confident that the staff members at CSK would take prompt action.
The team at CSK have always been highly confident and responsible servers of alcohol and
as such, | think a more extensive bar license would be appropriate.

In terms of neighbournood value, my family and | have always been grateful for CSK's
community focus. We are always welcomed inside as members of a larger family, and I'm
sure we aren't the only residents who have utilised CSK's beautiful facllities for a regular
meeting of catch up space. | was lucky enough to host my 50" birthday in the Club ream in
2015 and it was 5o touching to see the team's passion and attentiveness with every detail.
furthermore, It is a place where | foel completely comfortable to dine with my 10 year old
daughter without feeling threatened in anyway.

With these points in mind, my husband and | personally believe that a bar license at CSK
would be an incredible addition to the Pimlice community, If we want 1o grab a quick drink
after work, we usually need to head towards Kensington or Chelsea as there are such
limited options around Pimlico. This is always difficult to coordinate as we can't leave our
daughter at home. The Cambridge Street Kitchen has our full support to go ahead with this

applicavon,

Kino Regards,

e

Sharen Duncan

page 56



5AD Winchester Street,
Pimdico,

Londan, , SWIV 4NY
29™ Marth 2013

To whom Uk way concem,

5 B undustw\d’c\r\abfgduavirgareww novse.
Complount outSide the Cordndge Street Witthen
s fonkostic estobushiment has had pressuse
Uxeced o the business.

Wulst T oppreciake that excessive nolse
emonaiing  from the bulldig 3 unwelcame £
residents , (s My feehg s o neafby wesident
thay s (s an Lxremely foxe occwrance ongd
the ks o the Cage restouuant /box pay

1 om thaepae umtmq to conwey My
Suppolt $0r the business, wWuith w my gpinion

page 57



plows on Likegrol post tu the Pimdico
oMty T frequent the Cambrdge  Sreer
WIEnenuath ty baby, formiy ond priends
ok UBSE onee per week ond thoreoe pant T
o Wed p\mu.;;l to Comnment |

Icms{dﬂﬂwmﬂﬁ?hﬂﬁfﬂ*w
g quality, rfeching the demands g the
mnadioR ocor asca . The Stog e uthous
excephion xtvemely  progessinal ond, g
WOy bt an endeny mq\pmﬁm
Cusromex  farst

Plase don't hesitate to Conkack me

old Yyou rf.q{quﬂ WY fwithe opinion on
the  LSkbushument.

Yours Sinmmuj‘

Dr SDPME{ Dent mReys

page 58



SWIV L 22
Lu,“ -M‘x,

(atndge st bt 24> Tomk, 200

D‘N Wi,

' | wdariad Bab e epied by b o Aot e
A Nna on vl b o Fadiy & g am ad s e s
howy  wd dgedar cwdes T Gubady ek L,
A "]hf =9 {wu Sepands
b Fadyy bliee CSK bow e a ey ot oddbie b o

cghbodaord . A lord  pks e e repaty W aly chos ey

Fooaldte dads, ke omhand ame o b o de Gkl

COler e e emmhe cnleae ol Vol oy drinds ot

enyrged oy Naps acss- e Db ol e ) Jag D

gr bt ® e hegh gty aesBC ol amadiaty £

A wd  neerdey  rtRdaly as ol as cagaaing ad  bean

e he o adie ad mpedd gt { o enily |

bot  cobdant Mot 1€, & auy b R hod  nmy conzmons

<~sm«<:M~‘y~~ﬂ’x¢~J‘tﬁ-\u~ﬂjh&V-\m1
sy and Aol o Bm o panptl ad et

| e Kk A date,lnd @ it 4 Mo opes ) Toe hae

been  fe duadive  wediks X Ay Caadad

('yl"

page 59



pedT
| T o e  F 1 T T T
iy mukag  eed fReg v oae T Gabad,  Sed KA

boe  wpidene b fn  Seesd oo  wEs  ed s vk A

T:“P ednder et L | "‘.LT._.._!.:_ = [-I-nm_*:._.,_,_.q ot b et

. o = 13.-._.-3,15 T - ban L‘—l ok N NP g F

P T PO =

Lﬁ- [ T, ; 1 f“'u] ‘H{'.‘:’H-“'- i p.FLu; . »‘L-' ko on

.lll.ﬂ-'u-E

| ok Arsed b vk Tl fedbedn SRed [

et Py eeradiad L

lEI_'LI"uL\- fl.'l:r\.r-d.‘."‘
Iktll'vd:- E"‘"'L""l:':‘-}_,
M b e e

gl

page 60



Licence & Appeal History —17/03218/LIPV

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application

14/01828/LIPN New Premises 01.05.2014 Granted by Licensing
Application Sub-Committee

14/08245/LIPDPS Application to Vary the | 09.12.2014 Granted Under
Designated Premises Delegated Authority
Supervisor

15/04814/LIPDPS Application to Vary the | 09.07.2015 Granted Under
Designated Premises Delegated Authority
Supervisor

16/05135/LIPT Transfer Application 30.03.2017 Granted Under

Delegated Authority

16/02422/LITENP Temporary Event 30.03.2016 Notice Granted
Notice

16/12251/LITENP Temporary Event 21.11.2016 Notice Granted
Notice

17/04539/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2017 Notice Granted
Notice

17/04546/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2017 Notice Granted
Notice

17/04549/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2017 Notice Granted
Notice

17/04554/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2017 Notice Granted
Notice

17/04566/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2017 Notice Granted
Notice

17/04588/LITENP Temporary Event 09.05.2017 Notice Granted

Notice

There is no appeal history

page 61




Licence & Appeal History — 12/01329/LIPT (Surrendered)

Application Details of Application | Date Determined | Decision
05/10626/LIPN New Premises 09.12.2005 Granted By
Application Licensing Sub-
Committee
06/06171/LIPDPS Application to Vary the | 20.07.2006 Granted Under
Designated Premises Delegated Authority
Supervisor
06/09045/LIPDPS Application to Vary the | 20.09.2006 Granted Under
Designated Premises Delegated Authority
Supervisor
06/04715/WCCMAP | New Premises 19.03.2007 Granted Under
Application Delegated Authority
08/08258/LIPV Variation Application 06.11.2008 Granted By
Licensing Sub-
Committee
09/01262/LIPDPS Application to Vary the | 27.03.2009 Granted Under
Designated Premises Delegated Authority
Supervisor
09/05745/LIPRW Removal of a works 04.09.2009 Granted Under
condition Delegated Authority
11/08711/LIPT Transfer Application 19.09.2011 Granted Under
Delegated Authority
12/01329/LIPT Transfer Application 20.04.2012 Granted Under

Licence Surrendered.

Delegated Authority

There is no appeal history

page 62




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

® drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 63



(b)

(©)

(d)

()

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

® beer or cider: %2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 64



(b)

(©)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

page 65



8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

8(iv). (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

10.  All ground floor windows to the premises are to be kept closed after 21.00 hours.

11.  All outdoor furniture to the forecourt is to be removed or rendered unusable after
21.00 hours each day.

12.  No drinks shall be consumed in the ground floor forecourt area after 21.00 hours.
13. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for

consumption on the premises.

14.  Waiter or waitress service is to be available to all persons seated at indoor tables
and chairs.

15. Signs are to be displayed requesting patrons to not chain bikes to neighbours
railings or drink in front of neighbours premises.

16. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

17. After 21.00 hours the entrance door shall be kept closed except for the
immediate access and egress of patrons.

18. Children under the age of 16 are permitted on the premises only when

accompanied by an adult for the purpose of taking a table meal and will be off
the premises by 21:30.

page 66



19.

20.

21.

22

22b.

23.

24,

25a.

25b.

25c.

A sound limiting device shall be located in a separate and remote lockable
cabinet from the volume control must be fitted to the musical amplification
system set at a level determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised
officer of the Environmental Health Service's Community Protection Department
SO as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. The
operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured to the satisfaction of
officers from the Environmental Health Service. The keys securing the noise
limiter cabinet shall be held by the applicant only, and shall not be accessed by
any other person. The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with
the Environmental Health Service.

No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected
without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health
Services.

Any additional sound generating equipment shall not be used on the premises
without being routed through the sound limiter device.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premise is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

A mobile number of members of management at the premises shall be made
available to any persons wishing to comment about the operation of the
premises.

No loudspeakers shall be located in the ground floor entrance area or the
basement garden.

No refuse, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or transferred to or in
outside areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the
premises shall take place between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours on the following
day.

No deliveries to or collections from the premises shall take place between 23.00
hours and 08.00 hours on the following day.

page 67



26.

27.

28.

29.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

The ground floor of the premises shall only operate as a restaurant

(1) in which customers are shown to their table,

(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

(i) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared
on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using non
disposable crockery,

(iv)  which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00,
and

(v) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide
taking substantial table meals there, and provided always that the
consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises
part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

Condition 30 to be removed:

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

The use of the basement is restricted to hotel residents and their bona fide
guests only with a maximum of 4 guests per adult resident or to patrons
who are eating in the restaurant.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed the following:

Ground Floor - 60 persons
Basement - 60 persons
With no more than 120 persons at any one time.

All drinks consumed within the forecourt area shall only be by patrons seated at
tables.

The doors to the basement garden area shall be kept closed after 20.00 hours
daily and no person shall use the garden after this time.

There shall be no more than 10 smokers using the basement garden area at any
time.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained

unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided.

page 68



36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held
open other than by an approved device.

On the ground floor and basement there shall be no striptease or nudity, and all
persons shall be decently attired at all times, except when the premises are
operating under the authority of a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside the premises shall not cause a
nuisance to nearby properties, save insofar as they are necessary for the
prevention of crime.

There shall be no more than 15 smokers in the forecourt area at any time which
must be contained within a designated area to be shown hatched on the plan.

page 69



Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

Appendix 5

=
w
=
a
=~
—
= N
1+ p—ry
- =
(w]
17}
=
o,
=
w
b
(¥}
a
o
E =N
§
3
2o
o =218
Q@ o N -
2 B
H B
B m o
= 2 ale~
4
‘g E [P
..5 I ]
=3 =2 (55
a 3 =
it 2
B 3
g 2
o 8
g 2]
i &5
= @ e
3 pu
o 3 >
n El
=]
3
&
[

i
(e

9SNOH uopuale|D ZS

Resident Count: 353

page 70



City of Westminster
Item No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-6gafifatéem 2

Report

| 1 June 2017

‘ 17/03369/LIPN - New Premises Licence

La Goccia, The Petersham & The Deli
King Street

Covent Garden

London

\ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

‘ St James's

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

‘None

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 71



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received

30 March 2017

date:
Applicant: Petersham (UK) Limited
Premises: La Goccia, The Petersham & The Deli

Premises address:

King Street

Covent Garden

London

Ward: St James’
Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises will operate as a restaurant.

Premises licence history:

This is an application for a new premises licence and
therefore no premises licence history exists.

Applicant submissions:

See Appendix 2

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment:

Indoors, outdoors or both

Indoor
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30
Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 22:30
Hours premises are open to the public
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 23:00

page 72




2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible The Licensing Authority
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Steven Rowe

Received: 27™ April 2017

| write in relation to the application submitted for a new Premises Licence for the above
premises.

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how

the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder

. Public Safety

. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application does contravene Westminster's Statement of Licensing
Policies CIP1, HRS1, RNT2 and PB2.

The application is to licence the ground floor to:

- allow the Supply of Alcohol both ‘on and off’ the premises Monday to Saturday 08:00-
00:00 hours and Sunday 08:00-22:30 hours.

-allow Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ Monday-Saturday
23:00-00:30 hours.

The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering
facilities for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy

HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate that
they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

page 73




Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences...
where the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the
‘core hours’ as set out in Policy HRS1. This is not a policy to refuse applications for
longer hours than the core

hours and consideration will in all cases be given to the individual merits of an
application. Where a proposal is made to operate outside these core hours each
application will be considered on its merits against the criteria as set out in paragraph
(ii) (of Policy HRS1)".

The hours requested for the sale of alcohol depart from the councils core hours for
commencement by 2 hours on each of the days Monday to Saturday and by 4 hours 30
minutes on a Sunday.

The hours requested for the sale of alcohol depart from the councils terminal core hour
by 30 minutes on each of the days Monday to Thursday. The hours requested for LNR
depart from the councils terminal core hour by 1 hour on each of the days Monday to
Thursday and by 30 minutes on Friday and Saturday.

Policy RNT2 which relates to restaurants within the CIA states ‘Applications will be
granted subject to other policies in this Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in
Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CHL1, provided it can be demonstrated that they will not
add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Paragraph 2.5.3 of the Council’s Policy relating to restaurants states in part that *.....The
Council is particularly concerned that restaurant premises in the cumulative impact
areas do not, even in part, come to operate as bars and particularly not as “vertical
drinking” premises

where customers consume alcohol standing throughout the evening.’

The applicants have requested to allow an area of the premises for persons waiting for
and having dined to be supplied and consume alcohol up to a maximum of 30 people.

Policy PB2 which relates to pubs and bars states ‘It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to
refuse applications in the CIA other than applications to vary the hours within the core
hours under policy HRS1".

Please therefore accept this as a formal representation, further details will be provided
in due course including a discussion relating to conditions.

Responsible The Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: PC Bryan Lewis

Received: 19" April 2017

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our belief
that if granted, the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives. The venue is

page 74




situated in the West End Cumulative Impact Area, a locality where there is traditionally
high levels of crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause
further policing problems in an already demanding area.

Responsible Environmental Health Service
Authority:

Representative: Ms Sally Thomas

Received: 10™ April 2017

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.

The premises are situated in the West End Cumulative Impact Area as stated in
City of Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

This representation is based on the Operating Schedule and the submitted plans, the
basement titled with the address and drawing number 15017-11-800 and dated 22-03-
2017 detailing back of house areas and the licensable areas on the ground floor titled
with the address and drawing number 15017-11-801 and dated 22-03-2017.

The applicant is seeking the following on the ground floor:

1. To allow the Supply of Alcohol both ‘on and off the premises Monday to
Saturday 08:00-00:00 hours and Sunday 08:00-22:30 hours.

2. To allow Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ Monday-Saturday 23:00-00:30 hours.
| wish to make the following representation in relation to the above application:

1. The provision of the Supply of Alcohol may cause an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area, it may also impact on Public Safety.

2. The provision of Late Night Refreshment may cause an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area.

The applicant has proposed conditions within the operating schedule which are being
considered. Further conditions may be proposed by Environmental Health in order to
help prevent Public Nuisance and protect Public Safety.

The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area
and may impact on Public Safety.

page 75




2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr Graham Nicholson
Address and/or Residents Flat 3
Association: 12 King Street
London
WC2E 8HN
Received: 8™ April 2017

| do not object to an alcohol licence being granted, but | do object to an extension until
0030 hours. As a neighbour, | overlook the relevant premises and despite the proposed
licence condition that nuisance should not be caused to local residents, this will be quite
ineffective to prevent intoxicated customers leaving the premises making a noise late at
night or spilling onto the pavement to drink and smoke. There will also be noise from the
outdoor facilities proposed within the new Kings Court. This area has got busier and
busier in recent years and late at night is the only quiet period. There are many other
bars in the immediate neighbourhood who will no doubt want to increase their opening
hours if this application is granted. It will be a bad precedent and will damage the
environment for residents, including those buying the new Kings Court flats.

Name: Covent Garden Community Association
(CGCA)

Address and/or Residents 42-44 Earlham Street

Association: Covent Garden
London
WC2H 9LA

Received: 27" April 2017

This representation is being made by the Covent Garden Community Association
(CGCA). CGCA is recognised by both Camden and Westminster as the Amenity
Society for the Covent Garden area (defined as the area bounded by High Holborn,
New Oxford Street, Charing Cross Road, St. Martin’s Place, Northumberland Avenue,
Victoria Embankment, Lancaster Place, Aldwych and Kingsway) and so represents the
interests of those who live and work in this area. The CGCA’s Licensing Subcommittee
is authorised by the Association to make Representations on any Licensing Applications
which the Subcommittee believes may have an effect on local residents or other
members of the community through likely impact on one or more of the Licensing
Objectives. This authorisation was last renewed at a meeting of the Executive
Committee of the CGCA on 16th March 2015.

This Representation is being made regarding the grant of a single premises licence for
a single licence to cover 2 restaurants and a deli operating on a site situated between
Floral Street and King Street. The building has residential on the upper floors. It
includes an enclosed courtyard.

The application asks for the sale of alcohol until 00:00 and the whole premises to close
at 00:30

(22:00/23:00 on Sunday). The CGCA is concerned about the impact of the premises
themselves on the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of Public Nuisance and also on
the impact on the wider CIA.

We would ask that the following amendments and conditions are placed on the Licence.
Although the restaurants are restricted to waiter/waitress service and table meals the

page 76




full MC66 condition is not included. We believe that without this there is the possibility of
the premises being used more intensively than that of a traditional restaurant. We are
concerned about the following missing portions of the full condition.

(i) in which customers are shown to their table,

(i) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are

served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals
there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary
to taking such meals.

We believe that for the restaurant operation these conditions are necessary to ensure
that the use is not so intensive as to add significantly to Cumulative Impact. We have no
objection to the Deli operation, which is selling food and alcohol for takeaway. However
we believe that the sale of alcohol after 23:00 in the deli should not be permitted in
order to reduce the potential for alcohol to be consumed on the street in the surrounding
area. The window for servicing (deliveries and collections) is given as 07:00-23:00 daily.
We believe that there is a risk that carrying out these activities will give rise to a
nuisance to residents both in the development and in the surrounding area and would
ask that the restriction is tightened to 08:00-20:00 Monday to Saturday and 10:00-20:00
on Sunday.

We are also concerned about the possible impact of delivery services such as Quip and
Deliveroo and ask that a condition be included on the Licence as follows:

Where the licensable activities include delivery to the customer, the licence holder shall
ensure that specific procedures are in place and that collection activities do not cause
nuisance at or near to the premises.

We believe that restricting the licence in this way will support the Licensing Objective of
the prevention of Public Nuisance.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy CIA1 applies: (i) Itis the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food
premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(if) Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the
Cumulative Impact Areas.

page 77




Policy RNT1 applies:

CH1.

Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and

Policy HRS1 applies:

relevant policies.

() Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other

4, Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the

background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form

5 The Licensing Authority 27" April 2017

6 The Metropolitan Police Service 19™ April 2017

7 The Environmental Health Service 10" April 2017

8 Mr Graham Nicholson 8" April 2017

9 Covent Garden Community Association (CGCA) 27" April 2017

page 78




Appendix 1

Premises Plans

Meam

LICENSING

o1 Tl Lok
e
PETESSHAM HURSERIER

it

COVENT CARDEN
Sraaving Tide

Propcand Bovarsant Flaor
Lizanzing Man

page 79

Lo Crema Zramns
1:100 g &1 oLany
Jrm g humdmr

1E017-11-800

E Fiewtrior Cern
L1 T
Drowmi By Checaes Hy
JE o

i e b ey, o i b

[ P S

W 30722 123
allagymichaslsboyd.com
richanlaboydzom




Gercaund Flear San

FHERE
b | o -L

ELIE] 1!!.1-

|
|

Mo

LICENSING

HOTE: THE CLURRENT
LOCATION OF FIRE BAFETY
ECLUIPMENT AHND OTHER
SAFETY ECQUIFMENT =
BHOWH. THESE WAY BE
Wrmhm.r. .r....... HAT _ OH I

....m,.mw..w___m._..._.r ..._ RE
APPLICAELE IN LIAISCH
WITH THE FIRE OFFICER

L EEEET LCEsm)

Zrjacy

PETEREEHAM HURSERIES

=l

COWENT CARDEN

Jroworg TeEm

Peopecand Creund Floor
Lizanzing Man

Socie Cena T
1100 gu&id FHoi.am7
Zrow g Feumidme

B0 711801

T R oo Cenn
L1 2203 2T
] hecies iy
JE ar
] b ol [
—hems e Vg | v e

A e v e ek el e

M®

Wichoueliz Boyd & mociztaa
108 Poloce Cordera Termmca
London WH LOT

B4 207220 1E3T
el layreirhaslinhoys sne
i Jakoyd oo

page 80



Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

La Goccia, The Petersham & The Deli

King’s Court, King Street

Proposed Conditions

1. Within the areas marked ‘restaurant’ and ‘external courtyard’ on the enclosed plan
the supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table
meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. Such
alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

2. Notwithstanding condition 1, in the area hatched red on the attached plan, alcohol
may be supplied and consumed by up to a maximum of (30) persons prior to or after
their meal.

3. Within the area marked ‘deli’ the supply of alcohol shall be restricted to off sales only.

4. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

5. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the

premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

6. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

7. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours, except for the

immediate access and egress of persons.

8. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

9. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises.

10. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons

seated in the designated external seating area.

11. No drinks shall be taken outside after 23.00 hours.

page 81



12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21.

22.

23.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 each day.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed
in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (07.00) hours on the following day.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall take
place between (23.00) and (07.00) on the following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (07.00) on the following
day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises and that
this area shall be swept and or washed and litter and sweeping collected and stored

in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding staff) to
be assessed agreed with the District Surveyor and ECHT.

No licensable activities shall take at the premises until the capacity of the premises
has been determined by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
licensing authority has replaced this condition on the licence with a condition detailing
the capacity so determined.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the

PASS Hologram.

There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises after
23.00.

There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises.

page 82



24,

25.

26.

27,

28,

No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders
supplied in glass bottles.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the

request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent

CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:
a) all crimes reported to the venue
b) all ejections of patrons
) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
d) anyincidents of disorder
) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
f) any faults in the CCTV system
g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

No licensable activities shall take place in the areas hatched black on the plans

(Ref.no...dated...) until these areas have been assessed as satisfactory by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and the plans amended accordingly.

page 83



Appendix 3

Premises History

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 84



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

® drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(© provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

page 85



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

® beer or cider: % pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

page 86



8(i)

8(i)

().

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 87



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Within the areas marked ‘restaurant’ and ‘external courtyard’ on the enclosed plan the
supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal
there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. Such alcohol shall
be by waiter or waitress service only.

Notwithstanding condition 1, in the area hatched red on the attached plan, alcohol may
be supplied and consumed by up to a maximum of (30) persons prior to or after their
meal.

Within the area marked ‘deli’ the supply of alcohol shall be restricted to off sales only.
Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours, except for the
immediate access and egress of persons.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons
seated in the designated external seating area.

No drinks shall be taken outside after 23.00 hours.
All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 each day.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (07.00) hours on the following day.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall
take place between (23.00) and (07.00) on the following day.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (07.00) on the
following day.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient

measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises and that this area shall be

page 88



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

swept and or washed and litter and sweeping collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding staff) to be
assessed agreed with the District Surveyor and ECHT.

No licensable activities shall take at the premises until the capacity of the premises has
been determined by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the licensing
authority has replaced this condition on the licence with a condition detailing the capacity
so determined.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the
PASS Hologram.

There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises after
23.00.

There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises.

No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders
supplied in glass bottles.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry points will
be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition.
The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised
officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any faults in the CCTV system

g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

page 89



36. No licensable activities shall take place in the areas hatched black on the plans
(Ref.no...dated...) until these areas have been assessed as satisfactory by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and the plans amended accordingly.

page 90



Appendix 5
Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

2002 L1 Koy

= Wo0 9
0
!

. 1
0

B
198115 Bury Unoo sbupy I8 8yl ¥ Wweysiaied syl ‘e1d209 e

S£200
S100

T
€00

000°C}

6LIDI0L 5O L 102 O Suscpmp um 3Bk
SS00
1

W 300

wy iho

Resident Count: 71

page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Clarendon Public House, 52 Cambridge Street, SW1
	2 La Goccia, The Petersham & The Deli, King Street, Covent Garden

